



MVASC MINUTES February 11, 2024 (Hybrid).

RIM/ 560 Shoup Ave. West,

TwinFalls, ID. 83301

Opened at 10:00 a.m. by Treasurer, Rod K. (acting Chair) w/Service Prayer. There were 3 Executive officers present. We no longer have a Chair or Vice-Chair. There were 2 Subcommittee Chairs. There were 3 groups represented. Only, 2 with voting status. We had a quorum.

12 Traditions: Marc G.

12 Concepts: Felix M.

Roll Call:

Reading/ Acceptance of Minutes: The Secretary asked for a motion to accept the minutes as written. Doug G. motioned and Scott F. seconded. Passed.

Officer Reports:

Chair: Vacant.

Vice-Chair: Vacant.

Recording Secretary: Barb G. Verbal.

Treasurer: Rod K. (Interim).

Treasure report 2/11/24

ONLINE BALANCE

Beginning Balance ASC CHECKING \$589.77(available bal.) \$482.77

Beginning Balance savings (ACTIVITIES) \$600.57

Beginning Balance Lit. \$22.10

Group donations 2/11/24.

Huggie Bears \$23

Cast Iron \$60.00

Insanity to Serenity-\$0

PayPal \$

ASC 7 TH \$14.00

TOTAL CASH \$97 PayPal \$0

Income

\$97

Outgoing

2/2/24 storage activities auto pmt \$45

1/29 service chg lit \$5.

Books for Crooks \$107

RCM: I'm an addict called Doug G.

I attended the SIRNA RSC in January on zoom and as of this date no minutes to share.
I will

attach my MVANA RCM report to these minutes. No minutes out yet but Mary Dawn W.
was

elected as Region Public Relations Chair.

Southern Idaho Regional Convention is on for April 6-8, 2024 hosted by MCANA.
Registration

flier available on SIRNA.org. We may have some here too.

Next Rrgion is April 20/21, 2024 in MCANA Location TBA.

Myself, Rod and Barb and members at large have been task to begin an MVANA
inventory. I

have a flier here to get to the groups asking for participation and support. It ALL
starts/ends with

the member and groups. This will be a regular Agenda item too.

ILS,

Doug G - RCM

MVANA

2083296383

magicvalleyna.org

PR notes

Monday, New Perspective Flier has been posted & Sunday Insanity Tubing Flier is posted on

our Area Facebook page for a while now. It was also placed on MagicValley.org and sent to

SIRNA.org

I had to recertify Barb G on our Help Line.

Barb, Myself, Rod and Scott are currently on the roster. Anyone else interested please ask how.

Help Line active. 🤗🤗🤗👤👤👤🤗🤗🤗

RCM Alt: Vacant.

Recognition of New Groups: None.

Group Service Reports:

Cast Iron Serenity: GSR- Felix M., Treasurer- Rocky R. Chips Given: 1- 2 year, 1 3 year, and 1- 20 year. Avg. 7th Tradition: Avg. Attendance: 13. Area Donation: \$60.00. Prudent reserve: \$145.49 Comments:

Huggie Bears: GSR – Doug G., Alt. GSR- Jerris J., Secretary- Rod K., Treasurer- Paige M. Alt. Treasurer: Barb G. Chips Given: 1- 6 month, 1- 9 month. Avg. 7th: \$10.25. Avg. Attendance: 9. Area Donation: \$23.00. CSI rent: \$25.00. We also needed literature for \$19,00.

Insanity to Serenity: No voting status. Scott F. Verbal.

Keep It Clean: No voting status. Absent No Report

New Perspective: – Group has decided to not be a part of area. Therefore, we cannot keep the group on agenda.

Subcommittee Reports:

Literature: Scott F. Verbal

Activities: Vacant. Rod K. stated that maybe MVA and MCA could go together for the Men's Retreat.

PR: Vacant, Rod K. I have been in the process of filling Lit.racks in the TwinFalls Area.

1. MVFH
2. Probation & Parole.
3. Walmart Tattoo and Body Piercing.
4. RIM.
5. Walker Center.
6. Transition Center.
7. Magistrate Probation
8. TARC
9. Phil's Office
10. Magic Family Practice
11. Felix
12. Family Health Services (Eastland office.)
13. Btad H.
14. Tom

If anyone remembers where these racks are located, please let me know. I called the previous PR Chair, and he gave me a list. I also, gave Ted B, some IP's and meeting schedules for CRC. Also, we continue to go into the CRC 2x per month and Ted B. has been working on getting some more volunteers involved. Also, the clients are going to be able to goto some outside meetings in the valley. If there is a responsible NA member at the meeting, such as a Trusted Servant of the group, to be a responsible party. I'm also going to be meeting with Bobby & Greg at MCANA, they volunteered to help with the Men's Retreat this year.

Outreach: Vacant

Phoneline: Doug G – Everything is going good.

MVA Website: Phil G. is still continuing to do this for us. Thanks, Phil!

Sharing Session: Verbal

7th Tradition: \$14.00

Break

Old Business:

A. Nominations MVA- 0-

B. Regional Nominations: -0-

C. Area Inventory- Will stay on until someone/group, lets us know what, where, or when. Some people in this Area wanted Area Inventory.

New Business:

B. TV and Radio Spots: Scott F. motioned for Doug G. to do the PSA. Felix M. seconded. Voted. Passed.

Announcements: Next Area is March 10, at 10:00 a.m. at RIM/ 560 Shoup Ave. West. TwinFalls. And also on zoom!

Closing: Rod K. motioned to close. Felix seconded. Closed 10:53.